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TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

OIC-Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, SGOD and CID
Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
SPG/SSG Teacher Advisers

All Others Concerned

LYNN G. MENDOZA

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

By Authority of the OIC-SDS:
DENNIS MICHAEL G. ABELEDA, PhD

Administrative Officer V
Officer-In-Charge M

ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMO RE: LEADERSHIP TRAINING FOR
TEACHER-ADVISER

February 21, 2022

1. Relative to Division Memorandum No. 000058, s. 2022 titled “Leadership Training
for Teacher- Adviser” dated February 18, 2022, the following are advised to attend the
activity as additional participants, to wit:

poow

SPG Teacher Adviser - Rizal Integrated School

SSG Teacher Adviser - Sablayan National Comprehensive High School
SPG Teacher Adviser - Tilaga Elementary School

PMT - Eleanor Sumugat

2. All other provisions stated in the previous Memorandum shall remain the same.

3. Immediate dissemination of and compliance to this Memorandum are desired.
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